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The Cube
CIL Consultation 199 Wharfside Street
Policy and Spatial Planning Birmingham
Solihull MBC West Midiands
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BY POST
Dear SirfMadam

Re: CIL - Draft Charging Schedule & Draft Regulation Consultation 123 List

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the Draft Charging Schedule and Draft
Regulation 123 list consultation.

We have studied the document. It is clear from the document that the council does not
intend to apply CIL funding to strategic transport infrastructure developments.

Therefore, we have no specific comments to make at this time, but are keen to be kept
informed of future developments.

Yours faithfull

Matthew Taylor

Asset Manager

iNetwork Deiivery and Deveiopment Directoraie
Midlands Division
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